



N9458 LAKE MARY ROAD WAUSAUKEE, WI 54177

## **BEAR POINT SNO-CRUISERS MEETING Bear Point** March 18, 2023

President Mack McKim called the meeting to order at 10:05 AM.

Officers Present: Mack McKim, Ken Boren, Gary Harrington, Andy Malecki, Jr., and members of Sno-Cruisers. Ron Rost was excused.

Minutes: Motion by Ken Boren, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Karen Heidewald, to approve the minutes as mailed. Passed.

President's Report: Mack reported on last month's suggestion of having assistance on our road clean-up crew. Discussion was held on what groups would be available to assist. Mack will continue researching the suggestions.

Vice President: Ken thanked everybody for the cards, prayers, and condolences on the passing of his wife, Jane.

Treasurer's Report: The club's monthly financial report was given by Andy. Motion by Ed Heidewald, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Bozo Fisher, to approve. Passed.

Committee Reports: Alliance - County Administrator John Lefevre reported the county has a new assistant forest administrator, Ryan Bourassa. A meeting with the County Board's committee and the Alliance will be on October 9, 2023, at the Wausaukee Community Center. John also reported on a federal regulation limiting tree cutting and trail maintenance work between June 1 and July 31. Zac Albrecht gave the monthly patrol report for the county. The Snowmobile's Governor Council approved our \$900,000 in storm damage request from the severe storm in the state of December 22, 2022.

Discussion was held on the cost and the printing of the 2023-2024 Alliance Snow & ATV map. More information will be obtained pertaining to the map this month.

Legislative: Hearings are being held on the legislative bills in Madison on the business signs on state property and a bill to increase the maintenance aid to clubs. The AWSC is asking members to contact their legislator to support these bills.

Membership – The club's membership report was given by Andy.

Clothes - Contact Mary McKim for club apparel at 715-927-4483.

Road Clean-up – Road clean-up will be held after the April 15 meeting, weather permitting. The club checked with our insurance carrier as to coverage for the project and the volunteers are covered. Discussion was held on having safety vests. Motion was made and passed to purchase safety vests.

Old Business: The AWSC Convention will be held in Green Bay on March 24-26, 2023. Andy will be representing Sno-Cruisers, Near North, and Kum-A-Long Clubs.

Picnic and Float – The contract and deposit has been sent to the vendor for the Club picnic in July.

Annual Meeting: Mack reported the arrangements have contacted the Dark Horse (old Hoovers) for the annual meeting. Discussion was held and a motion made by Karen Heidewald, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Mary McKim, to hold the meeting at the Dark Horse. Approved.

The Easter Egg tree to benefit Pastor Fred's Food Pantry is set up at Bear Point. You can purchase an Easter egg to hang on the tree.

New Business: Discussion was held on the Club's website. Mack will be checking with the webmaster on procedures for the site.

The attendance drawing was won by Lyla Radtke, and the charter member drawing was won by #74, Bev Colburn, and #50, Louie Edwards. Thank you to Gateway for the gift certificates.

Thank you to Mack & Mary, Jill & Bozo, and Lyla for the snacks.

Motion by Ken Boren, 2<sup>nd</sup> Jill Fisher, to adjourn. Passed. 10:55 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Andy Malecki, Jr., Secretary-Treasurer

## **CALENDAR OF EVENTS**

April 15, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM Road Clean-up
May 20, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
June 17, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
July 15, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
July 29, 2023	Club picnic and Float – Bear Point – 2:00 PM
August 19, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
September 2, 2023	Meat & Food Raffle – Gateway – 2:00 PM
September 16, 2023	Annual meeting – Dark Horse – 1:00 PM
October 14, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM Road Clean-up
November 11, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
December 16, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM - Christmas Party 11:00
December 27-28, 2023	Snowmobile Safety Class, Wausaukee Community Center 9:00 AM
January 21, 2024	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM